
Addendum No. #3
Issue Date: 12/8/2023

Project Name: TWA COSMETIC REPAIR/REPLACEMENT
Project Number: 298-TWA-CR1123-FY24

TO: Bidders

This addendum includes the full list of questions received with answers and clarifying information.
Failure to acknowledge this addendum in the submittal may subject the submitter to being deemed
non-responsive.

Bid Opening Date is hereby changed from 12/11/23 2pm to 12/15/23 2pm

This Addendum consists of 2 pages in total.

Question: Will there be any paint repair/touch up scope?

Answer: Yes, although minimal it is presumed that some painted baseboard and wall areas may
need to be painted. Worst case estimate is a total of 50 square feet of wall space.

Question:What are the product specs for the flooring material?

Answer: Flooring materials are Miliken carpet tiles, the owner has the necessary tiles in stock.

Question: Is floor leveling needed?

Answer: No.

Question: If toilet partitions are new, are the floor, or wall mounted?

Answer: Both

Question: will there be a need for new toilet accessories?

Answer: No

Question:What are the dimensions of the rooms needing flooring replacement/repair?

Answer: 56ft x 28ft and 54ft x 42ft

Question: Are there any as-builts available for the affected rooms?

Answer: Unfortunately no, the piping pre-dates the building itself and is piping from the previous
auditorium while was demolished in order to build the current auditorium.
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid
298-TWA-CR1123-FY24

___________________________________ _______________________________ ___________

Authorized Signature Company Date

- End -
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